Curriculum Vitae

Name: Shane Doyle

Date of Birth: 06/02/1999 **Mobile Number:** 0879428161

Email Address: doyleshane70@yahoo.ie

Address: Apartment 16, West Courtyard, Tullyvale, Dublin 18, D18 PD72

Education:

• Gorey Community School (GCS) (2011-2016)

 University College Dublin (UCD) (2017-2020) – Bachelor of Social Science – 2:1 Second Class Honours, Grade I (3.54 GPA)

• University College Dublin (UCD) (2020-2022) – Masters in Common Law (MCL) – 2:1 Second Class Honours, Grade I (3.64 GPA)

MCL Spring Trimester 2022 Results:

Module Name	Grade
Planning Law	A+
European Human Rights Law	A
Advanced Administrative Law 2	A-
Advanced Company Law 2	A-
Advanced Evidence Law 2	A-
Advanced Trusts	В

Work Experience:

- <u>Legal Recruitment Resourcer</u> Taylor Root Pembroke Street, Co Dublin (June 2022 present) Expertly source candidates for legal roles across both in-house and private practice sectors, assist the Irish office in business development through expanding the client base, maintain up-to-date records on the IT system, oversee Newly Qualified (NQ) market for solicitors
- <u>Retail Assistant</u> Primark (Penneys) Dun Laoghaire, Co Dublin (March 2019- May 2022) Operate tills, provide overall pleasant consumer experience, maintain neat presentation of assigned department, order stock for department(s) and manage the fitting rooms
- <u>Sales Assistant</u> Dunnes Stores Gorey, Co Wexford (2016-2017) Operate tills, assist customers with queries, merchandise and maintain tidiness of menswear department to optimise sales, and replenish stock
- <u>Fairground Operator</u> Courtown Amusement Park Courtown, Co Wexford (2015-2017) Set up/shut down roller coasters, operate and ensure cleanliness of roller coasters, ensure safety of customers and manage cash float(s)

Extracurricular:

• <u>Clinic Coordinator</u> – UCD Student Legal Service (2021-2022) – Run weekly free legal information clinics, recruit volunteers, organise training sessions, provide free legal information to students with legal queries and assist in the running of the society overall where needed

Volunteer Experience:

- <u>Clinic Volunteer</u> UCD Student Legal Service (2020-2021) Assist the Clinic Coordinators in providing free legal information to students who have legal queries
- <u>'Buddy' Volunteer</u> Saint Joseph's Shankill (Dedicated to Dementia Care) (2019-2022) Visit residents and make their day brighter by having a chat, engaging them in fun activities, etc
- <u>UCD for ALL Student Experience</u> (2019) Give prospective students a chance to find out more about studying in UCD by having them attend my classes, give them tours of the campus, etc

Achievements:

- UCD Cothrom na Féinne Scholarship (2017-2020)
- HSE Safeguarding Vulnerable Persons Awareness Programme (2019)
- GCS Merit Award (2014 & 2015)

Personal Profile:

I am a hard-working, friendly and responsible person who can work well independently or as part of a team. I maintain an excellent standard of productivity and organisation which is evident in how I have balanced many different areas of my life (college, jobs, volunteering, etc) successfully.

I am extremely determined and ambitious by nature. I have been working since 16 years old so that I could persevere against socioeconomic disadvantages, undertake third-level education and secure a bright future for myself.

References:

- Hamish Richmond Manager/Head of Ireland Office Taylor Root Contact +353 85 224 9114
- Daire Ella Ni Bhraoin Retail Manager Penneys (Primark) Contact: +353 85 146 6577